



7295 Gold River Highway
Campbell River, BC
V9H 1P1
Tel: (250) 286-1148
Fax: (250) 286-3546

To: Residents of MacMillan Drive, Sayward
From: Upland Contracting Management
Date: July 20, 2026
Subject: Upcoming Construction Activities

We would like to inform you of upcoming stormwater management construction work that will be taking place in your neighbourhood.

Project: Stormwater Management Improvements

Construction Dates: July 24, 2026, to October 2026

Working Hours: Monday to Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

What to Expect

As part of these improvements, crews will be excavating and installing new stormwater infrastructure. During construction, you can expect:

- Temporary road closures within the work area.
- Construction equipment and vehicles operating throughout the day.
- Traffic control signage to help direct motorists, cyclists, and pedestrians safely through or around the work zone.

Road Closure

MacMillan Drive will be closed to through traffic completely (near 270 to 300 MacMillan Drive) for most of the construction period.

Detour Route

Motorists will be directed to avoid the closure area.

Clearly marked detour signage will be in place throughout the duration of the closure to assist motorists in navigating around the work zone.

Resident Access

Access for residents living adjacent to the work area will be maintained whenever possible. If temporary access restrictions to individual properties become necessary, affected residents will be notified in advance. Emergency service access will be maintained at all times.



7295 Gold River Highway
Campbell River, BC
V9H 1P1
Tel: (250) 286-1148
Fax: (250) 286-3546

Our Commitment

We understand construction can be disruptive and appreciate your patience while these important infrastructure improvements are completed. Our team will make every effort to minimize inconvenience and complete the work as safely and efficiently as possible.

Please note that construction schedules are weather dependent and may change due to unforeseen site conditions.

Questions?

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the project, please contact:

Upland Contracting Ltd.

Site Superintendent: Anton Yacoboski

Phone: 250-927-2867

Thank you for your patience and cooperation as we complete these important stormwater improvements for your community.